SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
g BOARD OF EDUCATION

acramento
A W -
———— Agenda Item#__9.1]
MENEPLD
Meeting Date: May 16, 2013

Subject: Board of Education Minutes for April 4 and 18, 2013 Regular






4.0 CALL BACK TO ORDER/PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

President Cuneo called the meeting back to order at 6:39 p.m.
Members Present: Cuneo, Hansen, Kennedy, Pritchett, Rodriguez, and Woo.
Members Absent: Arroyo and Ye.

The Pledge of Allegiance was led by Linda Thao, student from Luther Burbank High School. Board
Y A "{.L—‘b):'e‘ P 7 PRNAl P sl 7. P T . 1 LT

- ﬁ"

22‘{7‘_{ UYT» F ?nr Pl CiA ol SLo 06 Sl

None.

Public Comment

i =75

N N

6.0 AGENDA ADOPTION

President Cuneo made a motion to adopt the agenda, seconded by Vice President Kennedy. The
motion carried with Board Member Arroyo and Student Member Ye absent.

7.0  PUBLIC COMMENT

Members of the public may address the Board on non-agenda items that are within the subject matter jurisdiction
of the Board. Please fill out a yellow card available at the entrance. Speakers may be called in the order that
requests are received, or grouped by subject area. We ask that comments are limited fo two (2) minutes with no
more than 15 minutes per single topic so that as many people as possible may be heard. By law, the Board is
allowed to take action only on items on the agenda. The Board may, at its discretion, refer a matter to district staff
or calendar the issue for future discussion.

ropo PPs N D SN SIPR A 1) . L. - -ﬁﬁd“;"’f > ﬁ




8.1d  Resolution No. 2745 Amending Competency Criteria for Priority Schools
(Ed Code 44955(b)) (Jess Serna)

L) L0 ¥ P TS | e o

ML s e

as Senior Management of the Classified Service (Jonathan P. Raymond)

8.1If  Approve Resolution No. 2742: Authorizing Delegation of Power to
Contract to Include Ken A. Forrest (Jonathan P. Raymond )

8.1g  Approve Resolution No. 2743: Authorization of Personnel to Sign
Orders on District Funds (Jonathan P. Raymond)

8.1h Approve Resolutzon No 2744: Authorizing Signature Authority on

= P et e DN TNY o SRRy S pves SRR T I
— 7

(Jonathan P. Raymond)

‘RJI 4dddition nffi Qnrl/ Aé:fgaﬂwf#v Haorser ra dd Hor (Couteocts f‘nm““ﬁm ,

4
P
4
P

(Jeff Cuneo)

Public Comment
o LAn Benpeli-( nuchaurapuented on ltew 8, Lo_Head Stovt Bulows wevision

o Léo Bennett-Cauchon commented on Item 8.1d, amending competency criteria for
priority schools.
o Léo Bennett-Cauchon commented on Item 8.1h, the public being invited to come in and

clear up misunderstandings with the new Chief of Buszness officer.
Ll D R A — b PR X . 1 . e -

7

e

I
o

L R

?J’” fsal _ . L ___T, fou ) m 7? i ,




9.2 District Parent Advisory Committees: Information

Public Comment

» Léo Bennett-Cauchon commented on the amount of time given to the Parent Advisory
Committees and the Black Parallel School Board,

Board Comment

o Board Member Rodriguez responded to Léo Bennett-Cauchon’s comment made regarding
the Black Parallel School Board.

- - . R R S ] a

= District Advisory Council — No report given.

= School Site Councils — No report given.

= District English Learner Advisory Committee — No report given.

* Gifted and Talented Education Advisory Committee — No report given.

» Indian Education Parent Committee — No report given.

= Sacramento Council of Parent Teacher Association (PTA) — Terrance Gladney reported
that the PTA held their elections for the 2013-14 school year. Maria Rodriguez also

commented.

Board Comment
e Board Member Pritchett commented on the PTA’s hard work and 2013-14 elections.

9.3  Superintendent’s Report (Jonathan P. Raymond) Information

Supermtendent reported on the Early Learnmg Inz[zatzve that President Obama is promoting zn

/;

Ry

A v Aaian

' I

He

#. 2 {
:
A
5

= 1




e Vice President Kennedy reported on the 5-star restaurant where students trained and cooked
with Chef Mulvani.

Public Comment
e Léo Bennett-Cauchon commented on putting children first and school closures.

: 7

(Barbara Kronick)

ﬁp»himﬂﬂmﬁé- ]rg;/’w W’—
/

— et e e j——

b bk e R R

[y

-
N

Jessica Arriaga commented on her son and the chronic absence presentation.
Darlene Anderson commented on chronic absence and concapping in the district.
Léo Bennett-Cauchon commented on the chronic absence study presentation.
Toni Colley-Perry commented on chronic absence and chronic health issues and how it
affects attendance.

Board Comment

o Vice President Kennedy commented on the Chronic Absence Study Project presentation and
asked clarifying questions.

o Barbara Kronick responded to Vice President Kennedy's questions.

o Roard Member Pritchett commented on the nresentation and asked clavifvine auestions



e Second Vice President Woo commented on the presentation and asked clarifying questions
regarding the reconfiguration of Rosa Parks.

e Sara Noguchi along with Tiffany Smith-Simmons responded to Second Vice President Woo's
questions.

e Board Member Pritchett commented on the reconfiguration of Rosa Parks and what it is
going (o entail.

» Superintendent Raymond responded to the questions brought up by the Board members
regarding K-8.

¢ Board Member Rodriguez commented on Rosa Parks.

o Vice President Kennedy made a comment on the K-8 plan.

l{ .
—

e

y é
=
d
f ,
e
- /
Mark Hopkins Students to Rosa Parks and Reconfiguration of Rosa Parks as a K-8 School from
conference to action, seconded by Vice President Woo. The motion carried with Board Member
_ Pritehott nnnnsino and Student Memher Yo nheont
4
. 4

o President Cuneo asked Principal Sullivan what needs to be done to make it K-8 viable.
 Principal Sullivan responded to President Cuneo’s question.

President Cuneo made a motion to approve Resolution No. 2740: Approving Transfer of

Mark Hopkins Students to Rosa Parks and Reconfiguration of Rosa Parks as a K-8 School, seconded
by Second Vice President Woo. The motion carried with Board Members’ Pritchett and Rodriguez
opposing and Student Member Ye absent.

10.3 School Closure Transition Update Information
(Jonathan P. Raymond)

Ed Manansala and Sue Hulsey presented information to the Board on the School Closure Transition
Update.

Vice President and Student Member Ye absent Kennedy made a motion to extend the meeting to
11:15 p.m., second by Second Vice President Woo. The motion carried with Student Member Ye
absent.

Public Comment
o Jessica Arriaga commented on the transition update plan and safety of the children.
o Léo Bennett Cauchon commented on the transition update plan and budget.

PV : T R S . L U DI S B & ¢ SV S DI .0 S S






13.0

ADJOURNMENT

Superintendent Raymond stated that this is Richard E. Odegaard's last meeting and thanked him

Jfor all his support.

President Cuneo made a motion to adjourn the Board meeting at 11:30 p.m., seconded by Vice
President Kennedy. The motion carried with Board Member Rodriguez and Student Member Ye
absent.

Jonathan P. Raymond
Superintendent and Board Secretary

NOTE: The Sacramento City Unified School District encourages those with disabilities to participate fully in the ‘
public meeting process. If vou need a disability-related modification or gcconunodation, includipe ayulmuuu_.s_ar—

E

services, to participate in the public meeting, please contact the Board of Education Office at (916) 643-9314 at
least 48 hours before the scheduled Board of Education meeting so that we may make every reasonable effort to
accommodate you. [Government Code § 54954.2; Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990, § 202 (42 U.S.C.
§12132)] Any public records distributed to the Board of Education less than 72 hours in advance of the meeting

and relatmg to an open session ltem are available for public inspection at 5735 47" Avenue at the Front Desk
By e T Dt iR T




e Sagraments (ity Hpified Schonl Nictrict |
' i

y i
.

R ——
Y

Z
=




The Pledge of Allegiance was be led by the Men’s Leadership Academy (MLA). A video presentation and

cautificato afanhinuomont e mracamind s tlo AATd cteedointn Cuvan -

with a certificate and a MLA polo shirt.

e o=

Superintendent Raymond announced that, by a unanimous vote by attending Board Members, the
annainfment ofocensa (orrilla ns Priveingl pf Bret e Flewerfary Schanlaugs grnrgungd

P
p
E
=

Superintendent Raymond announced that, by a unanimous vote by attending Board Members, the
appointment of Yee Yang as Principal of Caroline Wenzel Elementary School was approved.

Superintendent Raymond announced that, by a unanimous vote by attending Board Members, the
appointment of Daniel McCord as Principal of Crocker Riverside Elementary School was approved,

Superintendent Raymond announced that the Board, by a 5 to 0 vote with Board Member Rodriguez
abstaining, the appointment of Tenley Lechner-Luke as Principal of Hollywood Park Elementary School
was approved.

Superintendent Raymond announced that, by a unanimous vote by attending Board Members, the






Board Comment
*  Board Member Rodriguez commented on the BOC Annual Report and asked clarifying
questions regarding the performance and financial audit report and bond steering committee.
o Nick Koehler responded to Member Rodriguez’ questions.
- s Swwrrivtrndent Reaupond e spoveded in Mamber Boduioie=-myrgrtiour

e Board Member Pritchett commented on the BOC Annual Report and asked clarifying
questions regarding history of Measure I and money used.

Nk Knphlezszs snonda to Japmber Pritrbeft gue stigus

, i
' w
P g

»
b
| N N

e Board Member Arroyo commented on the BOC Annual Report and thanked the committee
members for their work on the bond committee and asked clarifying questions regarding a
P - _ P S

{ ‘
A —
. ,
A ‘.
' i
F

I:

£ 1
.

.

4

4 —

_J - ¥
. _______________________________________________________________________________________|

e —————————————————————————————




Public Comment

N Y

- Ao

e Jessica Arriaga commenied on the need of securing the front entrance of Earl Warren
Elementary Schools and transportation issues.

o Darlene Anderson commented on the Student Attendance Review Board (SARB) and moving
students.

Board Comment
e Board Member Pritchett commented on the Safe Schools and Security Update presentation
and asked clarifying questions regarding fire drills and School Resource Officers.

& Ty nn:! i ggzmgj«m!md:,mf P onweaniod mocnnnded to DQE,J[MJME“ Ne-itelbart’s

Y NN

cam




regarding a curriculum from USC.
»  Paul Danczyk responded to Board Member Arroyo’s comments and questions.

Vice President Kennedy made a motion to extend the meeting to 10:45 p.m., seconded by President
Cuneo. The motion carried.

e Board Member Hansen commented on the presentation by USC.
o Board Member Rodriguez made more comments on what the SCUSD Board needs and asked
more questions on Board Development,

o President Cuneo responded to Board Membel Rodriguez’ questions.
/}x S b 1 RN SIS S .

| BNN\Y\E

ok

9.6 Coherent Governance Operational Expectations 9 Conference/Action
(OE-9) — Communicating with the Public Monitoring Report
(Jonathan P. Raymond)

Supermtendent Raymond presented the Coherent Governance Operattonal Expectatzons 9

. Ay _ EUNLYY SEVY B n__J1 7. ALt _ DT T 16‘ o pe
_& 1




11.0 FUTURE BOARD MEETING DATES / LOCATIONS

o Léo Bennett-Cauchon commented on writing down questions from the public and responding
back to the public and his request for placing agenda items.

v" May 2, 2013 4:30 p.m. Closed Sesston, 6 30 p.m. Open Session; Serna Center, 5735 47" Avenue,

- e

hem E1rE 4R

R

Community Room; Regular Workshop Meeting

12.0 ADJOURNMENT

Student Board Member Ye made a motion to adjourn the Board meeting at 11:00 a.m., seconded by
Board Member Arroyo. The motion carried with Board Member Rodriguez absent.

Jonathan P. Raymond
Superintendent and Board Secretary

NOTE: The Sacramento City Unified School District encourages those with disabilities to participate fully in the public
meeting process If you need @ 1ltsablltty-relate(l mody" catmn or accommodatwn, including auxiliary aids or services, to

INTLN L an DT

W

NN TN e N

< ha m

the scheduled Board of Education meeting so that we may make every reasonable effort to accommodate you.
[Government Code § 54954.2; Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990, § 202 (42 U.S.C. §12132)] Any public records

—— - e = .




	9.1j - Minutes Agenda Sheet
	9.1j - minutes

